
 
 
 
 

Cape Light Compact 
Governing Board Meeting 

 
DATE:  Wednesday, July 9, 2014 
 
LOCATION:  Rooms 11&12, Superior Courthouse, Barnstable 
 
TIME:   2:00 – 4:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 
   
2:00 – 2:10 Public Comment 
 
2:10 – 2:15  Approval of Minutes  
 
2:15 – 2:25 Treasurers’ Report 

 
2:25 – 3:15 Energy Efficiency Program 

1. Presentation on 2013 Annual Report 
2. Energy Education – Overview of State and National Awards 
3. Continue Discussion on Behavior/Energy Monitoring Initiative 
4. Discussion and Potential Vote on Martha’s Vineyard High School Cap 
5. Discussion and Potential Vote on Town of Falmouth Cap 

 
3:15  Discussion and Potential Vote on CLC Green  - Affordable Housing Proposal 

 
Administrator’s Report 
1. Process for Expense Reports  
2. Update on DPU 14-69 
 
CVEC Update 

 
3:40 – 4:15  Open Session Vote on Entry into Executive Session and Required Declarations of 
the Chair - M.G.L. c. 30A, Section 21 (a)(10): Power Supply Procurement Strategy Discussion 
(confidential and competitively sensitive information) and M.G.L. c. 30A, Section 21 (a)(3) and 
Section 21(a)(10):  DPU 14-69 (discussion of litigation strategy and related power supply issues) 

kloura
Typewritten Text
(Attached)

kloura
Typewritten Text

kloura
Typewritten Text
(Attached)

kloura
Typewritten Text

kloura
Typewritten Text

kloura
Typewritten Text
(Attached)

kloura
Typewritten Text
 (Attached)

kloura
Typewritten Text
 (Attached)

kloura
Typewritten Text

kloura
Typewritten Text

kloura
Typewritten Text

kloura
Typewritten Text
(Attached)

kloura
Typewritten Text

kloura
Typewritten Text

kloura
Typewritten Text
Pages 2-24

kloura
Typewritten Text
Pages 25-33

kloura
Typewritten Text

kloura
Typewritten Text
Pages 34-42

kloura
Typewritten Text

kloura
Typewritten Text

kloura
Typewritten Text
Pg. 43

kloura
Typewritten Text
Pg. 44

kloura
Typewritten Text

kloura
Typewritten Text
Pages 45-50

kloura
Typewritten Text



 



 

Cape Light Compact Governing Board 

Wednesday, June 11, 2014 

Open Session Meeting Minutes 

 

The Governing Board of the Cape Light Compact met on Wednesday, June 11, 2014 in Rooms 11 & 12, 

Superior Court House, 3195 Main Street, Barnstable, MA 02630. 

 
PRESENT WERE:       ABSENT WERE: 
1. Dr. Joyce Flynn, Chairwoman, Yarmouth    Michael Hebert, Aquinnah 

2. Robert Schofield, Vice-Chair, Bourne    Timothy Carroll, Chilmark  

3. Peter Cocolis, Treasurer, Chatham      Orleans, Vacant   

4. Barry Worth, Secretary, Harwich – remotely by telephone  William Straw, Tisbury      

5. Peter Cabana, Member at Large, Dukes County- remotely by telephone Richard Elkin, Wellfleet  

6. William Doherty, Barnstable County  

7. David Anthony, Barnstable         

8. Deane Keuch, Brewster         

9. Brad Crowell, Dennis until 3:00 p.m. 

10. Fred Fenlon, Eastham    

11. Paul Pimentel, Edgartown     

12. Ronald Zweig, Falmouth at 2:17 p.m. 

13. Thomas Mayo, Mashpee        

14. Richard Toole, Oak Bluffs - remotely by telephone 

15. Thomas Donegan, Provincetown 

16. Everett Horn, Sandwich            

17. Peter Fontecchio, Truro 

18. Susan Hruby, W. Tisbury - remotely by telephone 

 

LEGAL COUNSEL:  
Jeffrey Bernstein, Esq., BCK Law, PC 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Margaret Downey, Administrator    

Margaret Song, Residential Program Manager       

Briana Kane, Sr. Residential Program Coordinator 

Matthew Dudley, Residential Program Coordinator 

Lindsay Henderson, Marketing & Data Analyst 

Meredith Miller, C&I Program Manager 

Vicki Marchant, C&I Program Analyst  

Nicole Price Voudren, C&I Program Planner 

Stephan Wollenburg, Sr. Power Supply Planner 

Philip Moffitt, EM&V Manager 

Gail Azulay, EM&V Analyst 

Deborah Fitton, Energy Education Coordinator 

Karen Loura, Administrative Assistant  

 

OTHERS PRESENT: 

Robert Palmeri, Yarmouth Energy Committee 

Kathy Sherman, Brewster resident 

Bill Norton, Opinion Dynamics 

Antje Flanders, Opinion Dynamics 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

With a quorum present, Chr. Flynn called the meeting to order at 2:05 p.m. stating the agenda was posted in 

accordance with the Open Meeting Law on 6/9/14 @ 9:45 a.m.  

kloura
Typewritten Text



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition & Board Approval 

Cape Light Compact Governing Board 
June 11, 2014 Open Session Meeting Minutes Page 2 
 

 

OPEN SESSION VOTE ON ENTRY INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Chr. Flynn requested a motion to enter into Executive Session pursuant to MGL Ch30A § 21(a)(10) for the 

purpose of discussing power supply procurement strategy and MGL Ch. 30A § 21(a)(3) and § 21(a)(10) for the 

purpose of discussing litigation strategy and related power supply issues.  She declared an open session may 

have a detrimental effect on Cape Light Compact’s ability to conduct business in relation to other entities 

making, selling or distributing electric power and energy and that the consideration of the purchase, exchange, 

lease or value of electricity will have a detrimental effect on Cape Light Compact’s negotiating position as a 

public body and a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the public body.  She added the Governing 

Board would return to Open Session at the conclusion of Executive Session.   R. Schofield moved the Board 

vote to enter into Executive Session for the purposes stated, seconded by P. Cocolis and voted unanimously in 

favor by Roll Call Vote as follows: 
1. William Doherty, Barnstable County  Yes  10.  Barry Worth, Harwich  Yes 

2. David Anthony, Barnstable  Yes  11.  Thomas Mayo, Mashpee  Yes 

3. Robert Schofield, Bourne  Yes  12.  Richard Toole, Oak Bluffs  Yes   

4. Deane Keuch, Brewster   Yes  13.  Thomas Donegan, Provincetown Yes 

5. Peter Cocolis, Chatham   Yes  14.  Everett Horn, Sandwich  Yes   

6. Brad Crowell, Dennis    Yes  15.  Peter Fontecchio, Truro  Yes 

7. Peter Cabana, Dukes County  Yes  16.  Susan Hruby, W. Tisbury   Yes 

8. Fred Fenlon, Eastham   Yes  17.  Dr. Joyce Flynn, Yarmouth  Yes 

9. Paul Pimentel, Edgartown  Yes 

 

The Board reconvened in Open Session at 3:29 p.m. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Dr. Sherman spoke about CVEC & legal fees relative to various agency budgets and her expectations that 

CVEC Consultant Fees budget line would be reduced.  She also spoke about Synapse work and asked what 

there is for rate payers relative to transmission and net metering.  She would like to write to the Board and 

outline her concerns to get energy right.  RPS – how much is Mass. financing NY, Quebec and Maine.  She 

wants more info about how renewable energy costs of NSTAR adding towns need to know and how it impacts 

the ratepayers. 

 

Chr. Flynn introduced newly appointed Edgartown Representative, Pimentel who provided an overview of his 

qualifications/history.  He is a Registered Engineer in MA & CA and has been in the energy field for 30 years 

working at CoGen and Automated Demand Response.  He works as Chief Engineer for NorEsco and is the 

Chairman of Vineyard Cooperative. 

 

At 3:25 p.m. the Board agreed to take up the Treasurer’s Report and Operating Budget out of order since some 

members reported they need to leave early. 

 

TREASURER’S REPORT 

P. Cocolis distributed copies of the Year-to-Date Budget Report dated 6/11/14 (Attachment A) and copies of the 

2014 Budget (based on the 3-year Plan) and 2014 Actuals (January through May) – (Attachment B).  He 

explained the report format required by DPU.  He provided an overview and review to the Board.  He explained 

the operating budget is a Fiscal Year budget which will be completed this month.  He noted that none of 

the$150,000 appropriated for streetlights had been expended.  Unspent funds are returned to the Reserve Fund. 

At 3:36 Barry Worth disconnected from the meeting. 

OPERATING BUDGET 



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition & Board Approval 

Cape Light Compact Governing Board 
June 11, 2014 Open Session Meeting Minutes Page 3 
 

The Board then reviewed the proposed FY15 Operating Budget (Attachment C).  T. Donegan reported 

Provincetown Selectmen voted to congratulate CLC for paying OPEB.  Provincetown has been doing this for 

three years.  He recommended the Board appropriate the entire amount and reserve for anything above for 

ARC.  The amount was taken from the last report; and, it is the most reliable information available at this time 

for all employees. The amount is expected to change once the actuarial study is complete. The Provincetown 

Selectmen also voted to write to the County asking that they follow the fiscal leadership of the Compact.   

 

R. Zweig requested acronyms be spelled out.   

 

D. Anthony – concern about how to deal with this unfunded liability.  He said one strategy is to wait and see 

how it plays out – our setting aside but not locking it up. It is prudent to earmark without locking up funds 

allows flexibility and he applauds solution to handle it this way.  T. Mayo agreed.  There was discussion about 

steps after Seagal’s Report is issued.  The County will break out allotments for each department and set up a 

lockbox.  The matter will be brought back before the Board to decide funding.  T. Donegan recommended a 

trustee be assigned for the lockbox.  This is a fund within a reserve.  

 

F. Fenlon asked if CVEC would be independent.  It was noted that CVEC sees itself moving ahead and 

generating a cash flow.  CLC has agreed to provide funding through FY 15 any further requests would require 

Board approval   

 

D. Anthony moved the Board vote to appropriate the Cape Light Compact FY15 Operating Budget in the 

amount of $1,604,872, noting this is the total of $1,101,417 Cape Light Compact budget and a $403,455 grant 

to CEC and a $100,000 loan to CVEC), seconded by R. Schofield and voted by roll call vote as follows: 
1.  William Doherty, Barnstable County  Yes    9.   R. Zweig, Falmouth   Yes 
2.  David Anthony, Barnstable  Yes  10.  Thomas Mayo, Mashpee  Yes 
3.  Robert Schofield, Bourne   Yes  11.  Richard Toole, Oak Bluffs  Yes  

4.  Deane Keuch, Brewster   Yes  12. Thomas Donegan, Provincetown Yes  

5.  Peter Cocolis, Chatham    Yes  13.  Everett Horn, Sandwich  Yes    

6.  Peter Cabana, Dukes County   Abstained  14.  Peter Fontecchio, Truro  Yes 

7.  Fred Fenlon, Eastham   Yes  15.  Susan Hruby, W. Tisbury   Yes 

8.  Paul Pimentel, Edgartown   Yes  16.  Dr. Joyce Flynn, Yarmouth  Yes 

Motion carried in the affirmative (14-0-2).   

 

D. Anthony then moved the Board vote to establish an OPEB reserved fund balance within the power Supply 

Reserve Fund in the amount of $300,731, seconded by R. Schofield and voted by roll call vote as follows: 
1.  William Doherty, Barnstable County  Yes    9.   R. Zweig, Falmouth   Yes 
2.  David Anthony, Barnstable  Yes  10.  Thomas Mayo, Mashpee  Yes 
3.  Robert Schofield, Bourne   Yes  11.  Richard Toole, Oak Bluffs  Yes  

4.  Deane Keuch, Brewster   Yes  12. Thomas Donegan, Provincetown Yes  

5.  Peter Cocolis, Chatham    Yes  13.  Everett Horn, Sandwich  Yes    

6.  Peter Cabana, Dukes County   Abstained  14.  Peter Fontecchio, Truro  Yes 

7.  Fred Fenlon, Eastham   Yes  15.  Susan Hruby, W. Tisbury   Yes 

8.  Paul Pimentel, Edgartown  Abstained  16.  Dr. Joyce Flynn, Yarmouth  Yes 

Motion carried in the affirmative (15-0-1).  
 

 

ENERGY EFFICIENCY PENETRATION STUDY PRESENTATION 

Opinion Dynamics provided a Power Point Presentation entitled CLC Potential & Program Opportunities Study 

(Attachment D) 



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition & Board Approval 

Cape Light Compact Governing Board 
June 11, 2014 Open Session Meeting Minutes Page 4 
 

 

P. Cabana requested MV YMCA be contacted to get comparison information to demonstrate actual advantage.  

Opinion Dynamics informed that those data are developed and reported annually.  M. Song reported there are 

150 pages of State-wide results.  There was discussion relative to the survey consisting of 12 pages and the 

questions deemed to be fairly comprehensive.  There was discussion about altruism being built into the survey.  

The model is for electric only and is consistent with requirements.  There was discussion about tracking results 

by town or zip code.   

 

CONSIDERATION OF MEETING MINUTES 

The Board then considered the May 21, 2014 Open Session Meeting Minutes.  Corrections were made to Staff 

Attendance and a grammatical correction on page 5.  P. Cocolis moved the Board vote to accept the minutes as 

corrected, seconded by P. Fontecchio and voted unanimously in favor with W. Doherty and P. Pimentel 

abstaining.  (14-0-2) 

 

DPU 14-69 

The DPU has established a procedural schedule for the Compact’s updated Aggregation Plan with discovery 

concluding in early July.  Parties may submit briefs thereafter and the Cape Light Compact’s Final Brief is due 

8/19/14 after which the Department will issue its final order expected sometime in the fall.  The Compact has 

objected and will continue to object to introduction of matters outside the narrow scope.  This was made clear in 

the Compact’s motion to strike certain portions of public comments submitted to DPU.  Currently the Attorney 

General’s first set of Information Requests are under review by the Compact.  The Compact’s response will be 

consistent with what is believed to be the direction from the DPU relative to the scope of the proceeding.  M. 

Downey reported a meeting with the Attorney General’s Office Staff relative to the Assembly of Delegates 

request to investigate the Cape Light Compact and have offered to provide any information relative to the 

Assembly’s allegations, outside of DPU14-69.  To date the Attorney General’s Office has not indicated they are 

pursuing the Assembly’s request.   J. Bernstein mentioned a 6/5 DPU ruling and the Hampshire Council of 

Government (HCOG) proceeding and the Attorney Generals position on certain issues specifically their adder.  

 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

 M. Downey said the next Governing Board meeting is scheduled for July 9, 2014.  P. Fontecchio 

informed that he is not available on that date.   

 

 She reminded the members that expense reports due by next week.  Expense reporting forms will be 

emailed to members. 

 

 S. Wollenburg provided a Power Point Presentation entitled Enabling Solar on Affordable Housing 

(Attachment E). 

B. Schofield left at 4:53 p.m. 

D. Anthony said the idea is appealing but after 10 years of private sector and sounding like something 

close to what CVEC could do, he would prefer to have the Compact stay with its core focus.  M. Downey said it 

is very similar to the Green Affordable Home Program funded by the CLC Green Fund.  CVEC does not have 

cash to provide for the expensive up-front costs.  There was discussion that a capital loan program should be 

available also for non-profits in communities as well.  M. Downey said the amount needed needs to be known 

as well as the level of Board interest.  If SRECs can be obtained at a good price, it can be in the Power Supply 

Program and this would be a Power Supply Program.  There was discussion if this would put CLC in 

competition with local installers.  It was determined since CLC would only be providing money for Renewable 

Energy Certificates which would not place CLC in competition with local installers.  The organization will 



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition & Board Approval 

Cape Light Compact Governing Board 
June 11, 2014 Open Session Meeting Minutes Page 5 
 

choose the contractor.  R. Zweig asked if an energy audit would be prerequisite.  Currently the Habitat for 

Humanity is looking at new construction, but it is an excellent idea to consider installations for existing 

housing.  P. Pimentel mentioned the risk associated with REC pricing and the risk of non-performance.  It was 

though provisions could be included addressing this in any agreement.  It was agreed to add the topic for further 

discussion to the next meeting agenda.  T. Mayo expressed his support for the idea urging it be extended.  He 

asked for best guess of what such a program would look like and specifically asked to see a scenario at next 

meeting. 

 

At 5:07 p.m., T. Donegan moved to adjourn, seconded by D. Anthony and voted unanimously in favor. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Karen E. Loura 

Administrative Assistant      

 

Reviewed by B. Worth, Secretary on ______________ 

 

List of materials distributed: 

 5/21/14 Draft Cape Light Compact Governing Board Meeting Minutes 

 Copy of letter from Attorney General’s Office dated 5/30/14 relative to DPU 14-69 

 Year-to-date Budget Report dated 6/11/14 

 2014 Budget (based on 3-year Plan)/Actuals (January – May) 

 Proposed FY15 Operating Budget 

 Copy of CLC Potential & Program Opportunities Study Power Point Presentation 

 Copy of Power Point Presentation entitled:  Enabling Solar on Affordable Housing  

kloura
Typewritten Text
7/8/14





kloura
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



kloura
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT B



kloura
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT C



kloura
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT D



























kloura
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT E



kloura
Typewritten Text

kloura
Typewritten Text



2013 Plan Year Report 
Cape Light Compact Governing Board Meeting 

7/9/14 

Phil Moffitt 



INTRODUCTION 

 

• First Year of 2013-2015 Three Year Plan 

 

• Results for 2013 as well as summary results for 2010 
- 2012 

 

• Compact’s performance toward unprecedented 
Savings and Benefits Goals 

 



2013 CUSTOMERS 



BENEFITS 

• Benefits = 

– Electric Savings 

– Avoided Costs  
• Electricity Generation and Transmission 

– Non-Electric Impacts 
• Non-Electric Benefits (NEBs) 

– Fuel Savings (Oil, Natural Gas, Propane) 

• Non-Energy Impacts (NEIs) 

– Reduced Water/Sewer Costs 

– Reduced Lighting/Equipment Maintenance 

– Increased Property Value 

 



2013 RESULTS 

Cape Light Compact 2013 Summary Results 

  
PA Costs    (aka 

Budget) 
Benefits 

Annual 

MWh 

Savings 

Lifetime 

MWh 

Savings 

BCR 

Planned           

Residential  $    12,990,648   $    64,517,568          16,176        135,146             4.26  

Low-Income  $      3,306,419   $    12,286,511            1,327          11,299             3.72  

C&I  $    13,591,802   $    47,221,377          24,166        266,421             3.23  

Total  $  29,888,870   $124,025,457         41,669       412,865             3.75  

Actual           

Residential  $    16,216,641   $    66,044,029          13,159        115,891             3.52  

Low-Income  $      2,713,226   $    10,407,919            1,828          17,237             3.75  

C&I  $      6,709,066   $    30,825,881          13,639        159,994             3.54  

Total  $  25,638,933   $107,277,829         28,625       293,122             3.55  



2013 Sector Benefits & Savings 

62% 

46% 
40% 

10% 

6% 

6% 

29% 

48% 
55% 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Benefits Annual MWh Savings Lifetime MWh Savings

C&I

Low-Income

Residential



2010-2013 COMPARISON 

Cape Light Compact 2010-2013 Comparison 

          

  2010 2011 2012 2013 

Benefits  $38M   $69M   $96M   $107M  

Annual Savings (MWh)  15K   25K   29K   29K  

Lifetime Savings (MWh)  166K   262K   297K   293K  



TAKEAWAYS 

• Compact’s Programs are highly cost effective, 
returning $3.55 for every dollar invested 

• Compact’s Programs are comprehensive, tailored to 
our customers 

• Compact responded to ambitious plan goals with 
sustained strong performance while maintaining 
costs within planned levels 

• Compact continuing efforts to respond to ambitious 
goals in 2014 

 

 

 



THANK YOU 

 

• For more information, please visit 
http://www.capelightcompact.org/report/annual-
reports-on-energy-efficiency-activities/  

 

• Thank you! 

Phil Moffitt, Evaluation Manager 

pmoffitt@capelightcompact.org  

 

http://www.capelightcompact.org/report/annual-reports-on-energy-efficiency-activities/
http://www.capelightcompact.org/report/annual-reports-on-energy-efficiency-activities/
http://www.capelightcompact.org/report/annual-reports-on-energy-efficiency-activities/
http://www.capelightcompact.org/report/annual-reports-on-energy-efficiency-activities/
http://www.capelightcompact.org/report/annual-reports-on-energy-efficiency-activities/
http://www.capelightcompact.org/report/annual-reports-on-energy-efficiency-activities/
http://www.capelightcompact.org/report/annual-reports-on-energy-efficiency-activities/
http://www.capelightcompact.org/report/annual-reports-on-energy-efficiency-activities/
http://www.capelightcompact.org/report/annual-reports-on-energy-efficiency-activities/
http://www.capelightcompact.org/report/annual-reports-on-energy-efficiency-activities/
http://www.capelightcompact.org/report/annual-reports-on-energy-efficiency-activities/
mailto:pmoffitt@capelightcompact.org
kloura
Typewritten Text



 



C.A.P.E. Presence Pro Energy update 

Board Meeting 

July 09, 2014 
Briana C. Kane, Sr. Residential Program Coordinator 

kloura
Typewritten Text



 



C.A.P.E. Presence Pro Energy 

• What is this effort about? 
 

– Cape Light Compact wants to help customers understand the way their 
home or business uses electricity 

 
– Participants will be able to see near real time whole-building energy 

consumption after they install their monitor 
• Computer and mobile (Apple and Android devices) 
 

– Engaging customers through messaging, comparisons, and energy 
challenges 

 
– Provides participants additional capabilities like using a spare Apple or 

Android device as a video monitor 
 
– Smart plug controls will also be available for purchase which will allow 

lighting, entertainment centers, etc. to become automated 

 



What are the minimum requirements ? 

• Must be a residential or commercial customer with an active NSTAR electric 
account, and have more than 6 months of usage per year 

 

• There is no cost to participate and the basic monitoring equipment is free 

 

• Must live on Cape Cod or Martha's Vineyard 

 

• Business must be located on Cape Cod or Martha's Vineyard 

 

• Need to have access to your electric meter to install a monitor on it 
– An app based installer to help with the install is complete 

– BlueLine will have staff available to field install questions M-F during business hours, #800 

 

• Need to have a Wi-Fi router (always on) 

 

• Not currently compatible with Solar (PV or SDHW) 

 



Launch schedule 

• 06/08, 06/09 and 06/10/2014 3 webinars were held 
– Aquinnah, Barnstable, Bourne, Chilmark, D-Y Schools, Dennis, Harwich, Mashpee, Oak 

Bluffs, Provincetown, West Tisbury, Yarmouth had representation on the calls 

 

• 06/11/2014 – applications emailed to potential Recruiting Organizations 
– 3 applications received as of 07/07/2014 – Chilmark, Dennis, D-Y Schools 

 

• 07/09/2014 – applications due from potential Recruiting Organizations 

 

• 07/10 - 07/11/2014 – Recruiting Organizations are notified if they qualify 

 

• 07/18 - 08/01/2014 – BETA Testing (max. 3 / Recruiting Organization)  

 

• 08/01/2014 – online application opens to the public 











Thank you! 

www.capelightcompact.org/smart 
Briana C. Kane, Sr. Residential Program Coordinator 

508-744-1277 

bkane@capelightcompact.org 

http://www.capelightcompact.org/smart
kloura
Typewritten Text



 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Proposed Motion(s) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Additional Information 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Record of Board Action 

Motion by: Second by: # Aye # Nay # Abstain Disposition 

      

 

 

Aquinnah 

Barnstable 

Barnstable 
County 

Bourne 

Brewster 

Chatham 

Chilmark 

Dennis 

Dukes 
County 

Eastham 

Edgartown 

Falmouth 

Harwich 

Mashpee 

Oak Bluffs 

Orleans 

Provincetown 

Sandwich 

Tisbury 

Truro 

Wellfleet 

West Tisbury 

Yarmouth 

 

Agenda Action Request 
Cape Light Compact 

Meeting Date:  7/9/2014 

WAIVER OF INCENTIVE CAP MARTHA’S VINEYARD  

REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL RETROFIT PROJECT 
 

REQUESTED BY:  Stephan Wollenburg 
 

     
 

1)  I move the Board vote to approve the waiver of the $150k incentive cap for the 
Martha’s Vineyard Regional High School Retrofit Project, thereby allowing a total project 
incentive of no more than $375,000. 

The Cape Light Compact caps its incentive for individual municipal projects at $150k, with 
the proviso that the CLC Board may waive that cap as it deems appropriate.  The proposed 
motion is to approve a waiver for the Martha’s Vineyard Regional High School Retrofit 
Project.  RISE Engineering proposed the energy conservation measures after an audit 
performed at the School.  Project costs below are based on estimates provided by RISE, and 
are subject to change.  An application has not yet been received, but the School is hoping to 
commence construction this summer.   The Project facts are summarized as follows: 

 Efficiency measures: ECM 1 – install an energy management system, ECM 2 – retrofit 
air handlers with a demand control ventilation strategy, ECM 3 – install dynamic 
deadband controllers on boilers (type of boiler reset control), ECM 4 -  Heat Pump 
Water Heaters 

 Total [Incremental] Project Cost: not to exceed $375,000 
 Total Annual kWh savings: 23,886 kWh (estimate) 
 Total Annual Therm savings: 23,340 therms (estimate)  
 Lifetime MWH Savings: TBD 
 Overall Payback Period: TBD 
 Total Customer Incentive: Not to exceed $375,000 

kloura
Typewritten Text



 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Proposed Motion(s) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Additional Information 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Record of Board Action 

Motion by: Second by: # Aye # Nay # Abstain Disposition 

      

 

 

Aquinnah 

Barnstable 

Barnstable 
County 

Bourne 

Brewster 

Chatham 

Chilmark 

Dennis 

Dukes 
County 

Eastham 

Edgartown 

Falmouth 

Harwich 

Mashpee 

Oak Bluffs 

Orleans 

Provincetown 

Sandwich 

Tisbury 

Truro 

Wellfleet 

West Tisbury 

Yarmouth 

 

Agenda Action Request 
Cape Light Compact 

Meeting Date:  7/9/2014 

WAIVER OF INCENTIVE CAP 

TOWN OF FALMOUTH ESCO PROJECT 
 

REQUESTED BY:  Stephan Wollenburg 
 

     
 

1)  I move the Board vote to approve the waiver of the $150k incentive cap for the Town of 
Falmouth ESCO Project, thereby allowing a total project incentive of no more than 
$250,000. 

The Cape Light Compact caps its incentive for individual municipal projects at $150k, with 
the proviso that the CLC Board may waive that cap as it deems appropriate.  The proposed 
motion is to approve a waiver for the Town of Falmouth Energy Service Contract (ESCO) 
Project.  Measures installed under this project will be carried out in twelve Town of 
Falmouth buildings and will include interior and exterior lighting, HVAC upgrades, VFD 
replacements, and refrigeration retrofits.  Savings and costs are still being finalized and 
the Town has not yet submitted its application, but the Town is aiming to commence 
construction this summer, necessitating a vote in advance of the finalization of these 
numbers.  The Project facts are summarized as follows: 

 Total [Incremental] Project Cost: TBD 
 Total Annual kWh savings: 434,501 kWh (estimate) 
 Total Summer/Winter kW Demand savings: TBD 
 Lifetime MWH Savings: TBD 
 Overall Payback Period: TBD 
 Total Customer Incentive: Not to exceed $250,000 

kloura
Typewritten Text



 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Proposed Motion(s) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Additional Information 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Record of Board Action 

Motion by: Second by: # Aye # Nay # Abstain Disposition 

      

 

 

Aquinnah 

Barnstable 

Barnstable 
County 

Bourne 

Brewster 

Chatham 

Chilmark 

Dennis 

Dukes 
County 

Eastham 

Edgartown 

Falmouth 

Harwich 

Mashpee 

Oak Bluffs 

Orleans 

Provincetown 

Sandwich 

Tisbury 

Truro 

Wellfleet 

West Tisbury 

Yarmouth 

 

Agenda Action Request 
Cape Light Compact 

Meeting Date:  7/9/2014 

WAIVER OF INCENTIVE CAP MARTHA’S VINEYARD  

REGIONAL HIGH SCHOOL RETROFIT PROJECT 
 

REQUESTED BY:  Stephan Wollenburg 
 

     
 

I move that the Board vote to approve the revised Terms of Service for Cape Light Compact 
Green as presented to the Board. 

 
The Terms of Service are documents that govern the Cape Light Compact’s 50% Green  
& 100% Green Programs.  
 
The proposed revisions accomplish two major edits: 
 

 First, they make it clear that the cost of participating in CLC Green is based on a 
fixed premium above the Compact's power supply rates.  The previous terms of 
service only referred to the price that was in effect at the time they were used. 

 
 Second, the revisions would allow the Compact to use a portion of CLC Green 

revenue to promote the development of local renewable resources beyond just 
the purchase and retirement of RECs for CLC Green participants.  

 

kloura
Typewritten Text

kloura
Typewritten Text



 



 

 1 

 

 

 

 
 

Terms of Service: Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM 

7/1/109/14 
 

 

This Customer Agreement for Cape Light Compact Green SM Service (“Agreement”) is between the Cape Light Compact (“the Compact”) and you, a residential customer who 
has selected Cape Light Compact Green SM as a renewable energy program.  The Compact is authorized by the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities (“DPU”) to 
administer the Cape Light Compact Green SM program.   These Terms of Service govern your participation in the Compact’s Cape Light Compact Green 100% SM.  Please keep a 
copy for your records.  From the time you receive this, you have three business days to change your mind about choosing Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM.  You may 
cancel this agreement by calling the Compact’s customer service number (1-800-381-9192) or by writing to the billing address listed below.   
 

 
Who should I contact for more information? 
 
Cape Light Compact (“The Compact”) 
Barnstable Superior Court House  
P.O. Box 427 
3195 Main Street (Route 6A)  
Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630 
Phone: 800-381-9192 
Web address: www.capelightcompact.org  
 
How will I be billed? 
 
Payments associated with Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM will be automatically included in your regular monthly electricity bill from NSTAR.  Bills for Cape Light Compact 
Green 100%SM do not in any way affect or replace your obligation to pay NSTAR for the services it provides.  This means that your total electricity service cost will include your 
Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM payments, as well as your NSTAR retail delivery service.  Payment of all charges, including those associated with Cape Light Compact 
Green 100%SM, are payable to NSTAR.  No interest will accrue on any arrears associated with Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM.  The low-income guarantee will not apply to 
the provision of Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM. 
 
Taxes: You must also pay all applicable federal, state and local taxes and charges.  
 
How will my bill for Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM be calculated? 
 
Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM is sold atpriced as a pricepremium of 9.5901.6 cents per kilowatt-hour (“kWh”).”) above the Compact’s basic electric rate for the applicable 
rate class.  The total price, comprised of the premium and the basic electric rate, will change as the Compact’s basic electric rate changes.  This total price will be applied to 
your electricity usage.  
 
For example, the average New England household uses about 500 kWh/month.  For a month in which the Compact’s basic electric rate for residential customers is 9.09 cents 
per kWh, the total cost of Cape Light Green 100%SM would be 10.69 cents per kWh. The total cost of Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM for this household would be 
calculated as follows: 500 kWh x $0.0959 = $47.951069 = $53.45  Your total charges for Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM will vary from month to month according to your 
electricity usage.   
 
Will my electricity rates or resource mix change over time?  
 
The pricing and resource mix for Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM will remain constant through January 31, 2011, though theThe Compact reserves the right to increase 
either the percentage wind or solar included in the Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM resource mix at our sole discretion.  After January 31, 2011From time to time, the price 
and resource mix may change to reflect market conditions such as the availability of new resources.  You will be notified of any price changeschange in the premium 
associated with Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM, or if the percentage of “new” resources, as described below, decreases below twenty-five percent (25%), thirty (30) days 
prior to any such change.  If you do not wish to pay the new pricepremium or accept the new resource mix for Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM, you may terminate your 
participation by notifying the Compact at 1-800-381-9192.  After notifying the Compact that you wish to opt out of Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM, your participation will 
be terminated on your next meter read. (note – at least two days’ notice is needed before the start of your billing cycle to put a cancellation into effect for that cycle; 
otherwise, the cancellation will not go into effect until the billing cycle following it). 
 
On a quarterly basis, the Compact will also provide you with aupdates its Cape Light Compact Green SM Program Environmental Disclosure Statement, which documents the 
price, fuel source, resource mix, emissions, and labor information on the energy you have chosen.  This document is available at the Compact’s website at 
www.capelightcompact.org/disclosurelabel.  The resource mix reported for Cape Light Compact GreenSM will be for the most recent four quarters for which data is available.  
 
The rates for your electricity services from the Compact may vary over time.  For more information on these charges please contact the Compact’s customer service 
department at 1-800-381-9192 or log on to www.capelightcompact.org for current information about your supplier services. 
 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Tahoma

http://www.capelightcompact.org/disclosurelabel


 

 2 

What fuel sources will be used to generate Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM? 
 
The amount of “new” generating facilities in Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM exceeds the amount required under the Massachusetts Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS), 
which mandates that all sales of electricity sold in Massachusetts in 2010 include 5.0% “new” renewable generation.).   At least 25% of Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM is 
from qualified “new” electricity generating facilities and the remainder is from wind, solar, low-impact small hydroelectric and/or landfill gas facilities.  The Compact reserves 
the right to substitute all or some landfill gas certificates with wind certificates from land-based wind projects that may come online in 2011.  All of these resources are located 
in New England.  YourThe Cape Light Compact Green SM Program Environmental Disclosure Statement will provide you with more details on the resource mix.  “New” 
renewables are generation facilities operating on or after January 1, 1998. 
  
  
 
 
How will I know that I am participating in the Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM program?   
 
Whether you choose green power or not, a distinct set of environmental characteristics will be assigned to the electricity you use and disclosed to you each quarter.your use.  
When you choose Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM you will be assigned the characteristics of the Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM resource mix (described above).  Each 
quarter, the Compact will send you a disclosure statement detailing the electricity sources and environmental characteristics associated with the electricity you used in the 
previous quarter.The Compact uses the Generation Information System, operated by the New England Power Pool, to purchase and retire renewable energy certificates from 
the sources indicated on the disclosure label on your behalf.  If you have questions about your enrollment, please call 1-800-381-9192.   
 
Are my payments tax deductible? 
 
Yes!  The premium portion of your payment to the Cape Light Compact, through Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM, is 100% tax deductible.  Your payment not only supports 
existing renewable energy but also supports the development of new renewable energy generating sources. 
 
The premium portion of your payments are recognized as a tax deductible contribution for federal income tax purposes.  100% of the premium you pay for Cape Light 
Compact Green 100%SM (100% of 1.600¢ per kWh) will be recognized as a tax deductible contribution.   The Compact will mail you a statement every January documenting 
the amount you may claim as a tax deductible contribution.  Please note that the amount you will be able to deduct will be based upon what you actually pay for Cape Light 
Compact Green 100%SM, rather than what you are billed for Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM.   While the premium you pay for Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM is used 
primarily for the purchase of renewable energy certificates, the Compact may, from time to time, use a portion of the premium  collected from Cape Light Compact GreenSM 
participants for other activities that promote the development of local renewable energy sources.  Such activities do not change any of the Compact’s obligations to you under 
these Terms of Service. 
 
What is the term of this Agreement? How does this Agreement terminate? If I decide to terminate this Agreement, is there a fee? 
 
Participation in Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM will begin within one month of your enrollment.  Participation in Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM will terminate upon the 
first occurrence of any of the following events: you choose to receive supplier services from a competitive supplier other than the Cape Light Compact; you terminate 
participation by notifying the Compact by telephone at 1-800-381-9192, or in writing at the address for the Compact listed above; you terminate participation by notifying  
NSTAR; you move out of the service territory of the Compact; your distribution service is terminated by NSTAR; the Department of Public Utilities (“DPU”) or a court of 
competent jurisdiction terminates the Cape Light Compact GreenSM program; or if the Compact, in its sole discretion, terminates your participation in the Cape Light Compact 
GreenSM program for any reason. 
 
You may decide to cancel Cape Light Compact Green SM at any time.  There is no termination fee for discontinuing participation as a Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM 
customer.  If you cancel Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM, you will continue your current status as a Cape Light Compact Basic Service customer.  If you decide to cancel 
Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM by contacting the Compact, the termination will become effective on your next meter read. 
 
Are there any penalties for not making my Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM payments? 
 
It is the policy of the Compact that if you do not pay your Cape Light Compact Green 100%SM payments for two consecutive billing periods, the Compact, in its sole discretion, 
may terminate your participation in the Cape Light Compact GreenSM program.  No additional penalties will apply. 
 
What other fees apply? 
 
You are not required to make any other payments as a condition for choosing to participate in this program.   
 
Are there any other contract details that I should be aware of? 
 
Limits on Warranty and Damages:  You understand and agree that there are no warranties, either express or implied, associated with this offer or the Cape Light Compact 
GreenSM program sold hereunder.  The Compact will bear no liability to the customer or any third party for consequential, punitive, incidental, special, or other indirect 
damages.  
 
Relationship with NSTAR and ConEdison Solutions:   The Compact and its supplier ConEdison Solutions are working together to bring you Cape Light Compact GreenSM.  
NSTAR will manage transmission and distribution services.  The Compact, as a municipal aggregator, is partnering with ConEdison Solutions to manage electricity generation 
service.  You will continue to receive your bill from NSTAR, and you will only need to make one payment.  However, charges for transmission, distribution, and generation will 
be listed separately on your monthly bill. 
 
Entire Agreement:   This Agreement, including, the Disclosure Statement attached as Exhibit A, constitutes the entire agreement between you and the Compact and 
supercedes all prior oral or written agreements or understandings relating to the provision of the Cape Light Compact GreenSM program to you by the Compact. 
 
Indemnification:  You agree that you will be responsible for all damages or expenses that are caused by your failure to comply with this Agreement, and that you will hold 
harmless the Compact and its representatives for any claims that result, either directly or indirectly, from your failure to fulfill your obligations under this Agreement.  This 
means that you, and not the Compact, will be responsible for paying any claims or damages that are caused by any failure of yours to comply with this Agreement. 
 
Notices:  All communications required under this Agreement will be sent to you at the address on your NSTAR electric bill.  All communications you send to the Compact must 
be sent to the address listed above. 
 



 

 3 

Dispute Resolution: To the extent that the DPU chooses to exercise jurisdiction, the provisions of 220 CMR 25.02(4) apply to this Agreement.  For more information on 220 
CMR 25.02(4), go to http://www.state.mass.gov/ Eoca/docs/dte/cmr/220cmr2500.http://www.state.mass.gov/ Eoca/docs/dte/cmr/220cmr2500.pdf.  If the DPU declines to 
become involved in any disputes involving this Agreement, including any billing disputes, you and the Compact agree to first use your best efforts to resolve any dispute 
through informal negotiations.  The period for informal negotiations will not exceed fourteen days from the time the dispute arises, unless agreed to in writing.  A dispute will 
be considered to have arisen when you send the Compact a written notice identifying the basis of the dispute.  If the dispute cannot be resolved by informal negotiations, you 
agree to submit the dispute to mediation.  You may choose a mediator from a list of neutral and qualified mediators provided to you by the Compact.  If you cannot agree to a 
listed mediator, the American Arbitration Association, Boston, Massachusetts, will appoint a mediator.  Once the mediator is appointed, the time of the mediation will not 
exceed sixty days, unless agreed to in writing.  You and the Compact will each pay your own costs of the mediation.  If mediation does not resolve the dispute, you or the 
Compact may file a lawsuit in any court having jurisdiction located in Suffolk County (Boston).  You agree that any disputes under this Agreement will be governed by the laws 
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

http://www.state.mass.gov/%20Eoca/docs/dte/cmr/220cmr2500.


 



 

 1 

 

 

 

 
 

Terms of Service: Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM 

7/1/109/14 
 

 

This Customer Agreement for Cape Light Compact Green SM Service (“Agreement”) is between the Cape Light Compact (“the Compact”) and you, a residential customer who 
has selected Cape Light Compact Green SM as a renewable energy program.  The Compact is authorized by the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities (“DPU”) to 
administer the Cape Light Compact Green SM program.   These Terms of Service govern your participation in the Compact’s Cape Light Compact Green 50% SM.  Please keep a 
copy for your records.  From the time you receive this, you have three business days to change your mind about choosing Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM.  You may cancel 
this agreement by calling the Compact’s customer service number (1-800-381-9192) or by writing to the billing address listed below.   
 

 
Who should I contact for more information? 
 
Cape Light Compact (“The Compact”) 
Barnstable Superior Court House  
P.O. Box 427 
3195 Main Street (Route 6A)  
Barnstable, Massachusetts 02630 
Phone: 800-381-9192 
Web address: www.capelightcompact.org  
 
How will I be billed? 
 
Payments associated with Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM will be automatically included in your regular monthly electricity bill from NSTAR.  PaymentsBills for Cape Light 
Compact Green 50%SM do not in any way affect or replace your obligation to pay NSTAR for the services it provides.  This means that your total electricity service cost will 
include your Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM payments, as well as your NSTAR retail delivery service.  Payment of all charges, including those associated with Cape Light 
Compact Green 50%SM, are payable to NSTAR.  No interest will accrue on any arrears associated with Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM.  The low-income guarantee will not 
apply to the provision of Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM. 
 
Taxes: You must also pay all applicable federal, state and local taxes and charges.  
 
How will my bill for Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM be calculated? 
 
Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM is sold atpriced as a pricepremium of 8.8900.9 cents per kilowatt-hour (“kWh”).”) above the Compact’s basic electric rate for the applicable 
rate class.  The total price, comprised of the premium and the basic electric rate, will change as the Compact’s basic electric rate changes.  This total price will be applied to 
your electricity usage.  
 
For example, the average New England household uses about 500 kWh/month.  For a month in which the Compact’s basic electric rate for residential customers is 9.09 cents 
per kWh, the total cost of Cape Light Green 50%SM would be 9.99 cents per kWh. The total cost of Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM for this household would be calculated as 
follows: 500 kWh x $0.0889 = $44.45.0999 = $49.95  Your total charges for Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM will vary from month to month according to your electricity 
usage.   
 
Will my electricity rates or resource mix change over time?  
 
The pricing and resource mix for Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM will remain constant through January 31, 2011, though theThe Compact reserves the right to increase 
either the percentage wind or solar included in the Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM resource mix at our sole discretion.  After January 31, 2011From time to time, the price 
and resource mix may change to reflect market conditions such as the availability of new resources.  You will be notified of any pricechange in the premium associated with 
Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM, or resource mix changesif the percentage of “new” resources, as described below, decreases below twenty-five percent (25%), thirty (30) 
days prior to any servicesuch change.  If you do not wish to pay the new pricepremium or accept the new resource mix for Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM, you may 
terminate your participation by notifying the Compact at 1-800-381-9192.  After notifying the Compact that you wish to opt out of Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM, your 
participation will be terminated on your next meter read. (note – at least two days’ notice is needed before the start of your billing cycle to put a cancellation into effect for 
that cycle; otherwise, the cancellation will not go into effect until the billing cycle following it). 
 
On a quarterly basis, the Compact will also provide you with aupdates its Cape Light Compact Green SM Program Environmental Disclosure Statement, which documents the 
price, fuel source, resource mix, emissions, and labor information on the energy you have chosen.  This document is available at the Compact’s website at 
www.capelightcompact.org/disclosurelabel.  The resource mix reported for Cape Light Compact GreenSM will be for the most recent four quarters for which data is available.  
 
The rates for your electricity services from the Compact may vary over time.  For more information on these charges please contact the Compact’s customer service 
department at 1-800-381-9192 or log on to www.capelightcompact.org for current information about your supplier services. 
 

Formatted: Font: (Default) Tahoma

Formatted: Font: Bold

http://www.capelightcompact.org/disclosurelabel


 

 2 

What fuel sources will be used to generate Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM? 
 
The amount of “new” generating facilities in Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM exceeds the amount required under the Massachusetts Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS), 
which mandates that all sales of electricity sold in Massachusetts in 2010 include 5.0% “new” renewable generation.   At least 15).   At least 25% of Cape Light Compact 
Green 50%SM is from qualified “new” electricity generating facilities and the remainder is from wind, solar, low-impact small hydroelectric and/or landfill gas facilities.  The 
Compact reserves the right to substitute all or some landfill gas certificates with wind certificates from land-based wind projects that may come online in 2011.  All of these 
resources are located in New England. Your The Cape Light Compact GreenSMGreen SM Program Environmental Disclosure Statement will provide you with more details on the 
resource mix.  “New” renewables are generation facilities operating on or after January 1, 1998. 
  
  
  
 
 
How will I know that I am participating in the Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM program?   
 
Whether you choose green power or not, a distinct set of environmental characteristics will be assigned to the electricity you use and disclosed to you each quarter.your use.  
When you choose Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM you will be assigned the characteristics of the Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM resource mix (described above).  Each 
quarter, the Compact will send you a disclosure statement detailing the electricity sources and environmental characteristics associated with the electricity you used in the 
previous quarter.The Compact uses the Generation Information System, operated by the New England Power Pool, to purchase and retire renewable energy certificates from 
the sources indicated on the disclosure label on your behalf.  If you have questions about your enrollment, please call 1-800-381-9192.   
 
Are my payments tax deductible? 
 
Yes!  The premium portion of your payment to the Cape Light Compact, through Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM, is 10050% tax deductible.  Your payment not only 
supports existing renewable energy but also supports the development of new renewable energy generating sources.  
 
The premium portion of your payments are recognized as a tax- deductible contribution for federal income tax purposes.  100% of the premium you pay for Cape Light 
Compact Green 50%SM (100% of 0.90090¢ per kWh) will be recognized as a tax deductible contribution.   The Compact will mail you a statement every January documenting 
the amount of money you may claim as a tax deductible charitable contribution.  Please note that the amount you will be able to deduct will be based upon what you actually 
pay for Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM, rather than what you are billed for Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM.   While the premium you pay for Cape Light Compact Green 
50%SM is used primarily for the purchase of renewable energy certificates, the Compact may, from time to time, use a portion of the premium  collected from Cape Light 
Compact GreenSM participants for other activities that promote the development of local renewable energy sources.  Such activities do not change any of the Compact’s 
obligations to you under these Terms of Service. 
 
What is the term of this Agreement? How does this Agreement terminate? If I decide to terminate this Agreement, is there a fee? 
 
Participation in Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM will begin within one month of your enrollment.  Participation in Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM will terminate upon the 
first occurrence of any of the following events: you choose to receive supplier services from a competitive supplier other than the Cape Light Compact; you terminate 
participation by notifying the Compact by telephone at 1-800-381-9192, or in writing at the address for the Compact listed above; you terminate participation by notifying  
NSTAR; you move out of the service territory of the Compact; your distribution service is terminated by NSTAR; the Department of Public Utilities (“DPU”) or a court of 
competent jurisdiction terminates the Cape Light Compact Green SMGreenSM program; or if the Compact, in its sole discretion, terminates your participation in the Cape Light 
Compact Green SMGreenSM program for any reason. 
 
 You may decide to cancel Cape Light Compact Green SM at any time.  There is no termination fee for discontinuing participation as a Cape Light Compact Green 
50%SM customer.  If you cancel Cape Light Compact Green 50% SM, you will continue your current status as a Cape Light Compact Basic Service customer.  If you decide to 
cancel  
Cape Light Compact Green 50% SM by contacting either the Compact or NSTAR, the termination will become effective on your next meter read. 
 
Are there any penalties for not making my Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM payments? 
 
It is the policy of the Compact that if you do not pay your Cape Light Compact Green 50%SM payments for two consecutive billing periods, the Compact, in its sole discretion, 
may terminate your participation in the Cape Light Compact Green SMGreenSM program.  No additional penalties will apply. 
 
What other fees apply? 
 
You are not required to make any other payments as a condition for choosing to participate in this program.   
 
Are there any other contract details that I should be aware of?  
 
Limits on Warranty and Damages:  You understand and agree that there are no warranties, either express or implied, associated with this offer or the Cape Light Compact 
Green SMGreenSM program sold hereunder.  The Compact will bear no liability to the customer or any third party for consequential, punitive, incidental, special, or other indirect 
damages.  
 
Relationship with NSTAR and ConEdison Solutions:   The Compact and its supplier ConEdison Solutions are working together to bring you Cape Light Compact  
Green SMGreenSM.  NSTAR will manage transmission and distribution services.  The Compact, as a municipal aggregator, is partnering with ConEdison Solutions to manage 
electricity generation service.  You will continue to receive your bill from NSTAR, and you will only need to make one payment.  However, charges for transmission, 
distribution, and generation will be listed separately on your monthly bill. 
 
Entire Agreement:   This Agreement, including, the Disclosure Statement attached as Exhibit A, constitutes the entire agreement between you and the Compact and 
supercedes all prior oral or written agreements or understandings relating to the provision of the Cape Light Compact Green SMGreenSM program to you by the Compact. 
 
Indemnification:  You agree that you will be responsible for all damages or expenses that are caused by your failure to comply with this Agreement, and that you will hold 
harmless the Compact and its representatives for any claims that result, either directly or indirectly, from your failure to fulfill your obligations under this Agreement.  This 
means that you, and not the Compact, will be responsible for paying any claims or damages that are caused by any failure of yours to comply with this Agreement. 
 



 

 3 

Notices:  All communications required under this Agreement will be sent to you at the address on your NSTAR electric bill.  All communications you send to the Compact must 
be sent to the address listed above. 
 
Dispute Resolution: To the extent that the DTEDPU chooses to exercise jurisdiction, the provisions of 220 CMR 25.02(4) apply to this Agreement.  For more information on 
220 CMR 25.02(4), go to http://www.state.mass.gov/Eoca/docs/dte/cmr/220cmr2500.http://www.state.mass.gov/ Eoca/docs/dte/cmr/220cmr2500.pdf.  If the DPU declines to 
become involved in any disputes involving this Agreement, including any billing disputes, you and the Compact agree to first use your best efforts to resolve any dispute 
through informal negotiations.  The period for informal negotiations will not exceed fourteen days from the time the dispute arises, unless agreed to in writing.  A dispute will 
be considered to have arisen when you send the Compact a written notice identifying the basis of the dispute.  If the dispute cannot be resolved by informal negotiations, you 
agree to submit the dispute to mediation.  You may choose a mediator from a list of neutral and qualified mediators provided to you by the Compact.  If you cannot agree to a 
listed mediator, the American Arbitration Association, Boston, Massachusetts, will appoint a mediator.  Once the mediator is appointed, the time of the mediation will not 
exceed sixty days, unless agreed to in writing.  You and the Compact will each pay your own costs of the mediation.  If mediation does not resolve the dispute, you or the 
Compact may file a lawsuit in any court having jurisdiction located in Suffolk County (Boston).  You agree that any disputes under this Agreement will be governed by the laws 
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  

http://www.state.mass.gov/%20Eoca/docs/dte/cmr/220cmr2500.


Energy Education Outreach Program 
2013-14 School Year 

 
Deborah Fitton 

Cape Light Compact 
Education Outreach Coordinator 



Teacher Training 







Summer Energy Camp 











Field Trips : MMR Wind Turbines 





What we teach - How we teach 







Geography of Natural Resources 



And Cool Science! 



Kids teaching Kids 



Energy Day and Energy Carnivals 



NEED Youth Awards Program 



State House Youth Recognition 



• Quick recap 
– Habitat for Humanity approached CLC for help 

installing PV on their new homes 
– CLC proposed pre-purchasing SRECs – would 

defray installation costs, and would allow CLC to 
recover value of SRECs over time 

– Program could be self-sustaining, but would 
depend on future changes in MA solar incentive 
structure 
 
 

Enabling Solar on Affordable Housing 



Example of Single Home 
(numbers are estimates) 

• 6.6 kW PV system 
• SRECs assigned to Compact for 

10 years 
• Production projected to be 

close to load 
• System cost: $23,760 
• Compact pays $150/projected 

SREC 
• System owner payback: year 

4-5 
• Year Compact made whole: 

year 7 
 
 

CLC SREC 
purchase, 

$12,184.69  

State 
rebate, 

$3,960.00  

Owner 
contribution
, $7,615.31  

Contributions towards 
installation cost 



Program Cash Flows (illustrative) 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

($200,000.00)

($150,000.00)

($100,000.00)

($50,000.00)

$0.00

$50,000.00

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Payments made

SREC Revenue

Cumulative

Total kW installed - right axis

Notes: 
3% discount rate applied 
Total of 112 kW installed 
Assumed SREC revenue of 10% below auction price 



Next Steps 
• Board can vote on proposed revisions to terms 

and conditions for CLC Green 
• Staff will negotiate term sheet with Habitat for 

Humanity for pilot 
• Board can vote to appropriate money at next 

meeting – unlikely contracts or sites will be 
ready before then 


	Blank Page
	Enabling Solar on Affordable Housing - Board presentation - 7 9 14.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Example of Single Home�(numbers are estimates)
	Program Cash Flows (illustrative)
	Next Steps




